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Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870 

RE: Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC 
2008 CLEC Data Request Responses 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed are the responses to the 2008 Florida CLEC Data Requests of Lightyear Network 
Solutions, LLC ("Lightyear"). 

Portions of the enclosed material are conjidential and should be treated accordirigly 
pursuant to Chapter 364. I83(1), Florida Statutes. Pursuant to the requirements of Rule 25- 
22.006(.5)(a), enclosed is one copy of the subject material with the conjidential portions 
highlighted, as well as two redacted copies of the same material. 

Also enclosed are two diskettes containing the required Data Tables. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by date-stamping the extra copy of this cover letter 
and returning it to me in the self-addressed, stamped envelope provided for that purpose. 

Any questions you may have regarding this filing may be directed to my attention at (407) 
740-3004 or via email to morton(dtminc.com. - Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Robin Norton 
Consultant to Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

DATE: April 18,2008 

TO: 

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number 

080000 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning 2008 CLEC Data Request, and filed on 

behalf of Liqhtvear Network Solutions, Inc.. The document will be maintained in locked storage. 

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard, 

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 41 3-6770. 
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